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Suite 820, 208 South LaSalle Street
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Jemes MoI. Hendérson---.._

Chief, Mountain States Office MAR 41943
Antih"g%tjiﬂsion, Department of Justice .
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Denvers Colarado

' - Attention: Ewing C. Sadler,
Special Attorney

Dear Mr. Henderson:

Mr. Ldayng advises in sccordance with your letter of February 23,
the principel questions tc be asked Mr, Constam, are as to.operations
through the Simlon and St. Gothard tunnels. This should include any
informetion he has regarding the amount of traffic handled through
these tummels,and the location of freight yards at the north and south
ends.

In folding up the information on Swiss Railways, we need partioularly,
information as to large freiglbyards, their locetion and capacities,
anywhere in Switzerland. If Mr. Constam has information regarding the
looomotive factory at Winterthur, this would also be of value.

ry truly youlrs'
DANIEL B, BERITT
Chief, Midweat Office
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